Nimisha Jadhav

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: 02 July 2024 13:26

To: Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Suraj Kumbhar; Shama Nair; Akshay Sharma; Ameet Koomar; Divesh Tripathi; Muskan Somani

Subject: FW: REQUEST FOR PAYMENT

Attachments: LEDGER FROM 01.04.2024 TO 31.03.2024.pdf; LEDGER FROM 01.04.2024 TO 29.05.2024.pdf; TAX INVOICE-ASI-423-2023-24.pdf; TAX

INVOICE-ASI-419-2023-24.pdf; TAX INVOICE-ASI-424-2023-24.pdf; TAX INVOICE-ASI-422-2023-24.pdf

Dear Nimisha
Ok to proceed, invoices already signed from Divesh on 22-03-24. When has vendor submitted the invoices?

Invoice — 424 missing in trail mail excel sheet.

HNAME? Date PO No. Basic Amount Tax PO Value Outlet
A STAR INNOVATION 03/02/2024 Semolina/P0O/23-24/000401 93,400 16,812 1,10,212 | Chai Point-1
A STAR INNOVATION 03/02/2024 Semolina/P0O/23-24/000400 88,500 15,930 1,04,430 | Chai Point -2
A STAR INNOVATION 03/02/2024 Semolina/P0O/23-24/000399 1,14,600 20,628 1,35,228 | Irish House
Regards,
Irfan

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024, 5:24 PM

To: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: FW: REQUEST FOR PAYMENT

Dear Divesh

Above attached invoices not yet received from site Team ,request you to share all Equipment, brought out item, furniture & Fixture invoices with Trupti and Me timely



@ Irfan kindly approve attached invoice to process further .

HNAME? Date PO No. Basic Amount Tax PO Value Outlet
A STAR INNOVATION 03/02/2024 Semolina/P0/23-24/000401 93,400 16,812 1,10,212 | Chai Point-1
A STAR INNOVATION 03/02/2024 Semolina/P0/23-24/000400 88,500 15,930 1,04,430 | Chai Point -2
A STAR INNOVATION 03/02/2024 Semolina/P0O/23-24/000399 1,14,600 20,628 1,35,228 | Irish House

(Note : Before 1% April ‘24 Tax invoice date Invoices must specify the cause of the delayed submission of these invoices for safal upload )

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav.

From: A Star Innovation <account@astarinnovation.com>

Sent: 05 June 2024 10:46

To: stephen.p@k-corp.in

Cc: Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Bazmi Siddiqui <b.siddiqui@astarinnovation.com>
Subject: Fwd: REQUEST FOR PAYMENT

You don't often get email from account(@astarinnovation.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

REQUEST REMINDER-1
Dear Sir/Ma'am,

We request you to kindly manage to release the "PENDING BALANCE" as per the attached "DETAILS".
We are still waiting for your favorable response.

Looking forward to the best relationship with your esteemed organisation.

Thanks & Regards



Team Accounts

A-Star Innovation

E-Mail : account@astarinnovation.com
Mob : +91-7080900390

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: A Star Innovation <account(@astarinnovation.com>

Date: Mon, 3 Jun 2024 at 11:42

Subject: Fwd: REQUEST FOR PAYMENT

To: <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Cc: <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>, <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>, Bazmi Siddiqui <b.siddiqui(@astarinnovation.com>

REQUEST REMINDER

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

Date: Fri, 31 May 2024 at 19:39

Subject: REQUEST FOR PAYMENT

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



